From: Williams, Matthew H

To: Jan Nguyen; Frame, Cara M; Brian Nepper; Al-Samaraee, Auroba

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Nuclear Regulatory Commission - AU Status Verification
Date: Friday, April 18, 2025 3:53:36 PM

Hey Jan,

Emil is approved for both devices. I am no longer the RSO at MGUH. Auroba and I are
submitting the amendment letter next week to remove me from the license

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Jan Nguyen <Janice.Nguyen@nrc.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 18, 2025 2:21 PM

To: Frame, Cara M <Cara.M.Frame@gunet.georgetown.edu>; Williams, Matthew H
<Matthew.H.Williams@gunet.georgetown.edu>; Brian Nepper <Brian.Nepper@nrc.gov>; Al-
Samaraee, Auroba <Auroba.Al-Samaraee@medstar.net>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: Nuclear Regulatory Commission - AU Status Verification

This Message Is From an External Sender

Report Suspicious

This message came from outside your organization.Thank you Matt

and Cara! Just to confirm, is Dr. Emil Cohen authorized for both SIR-Spheres and
TheraSpheres?

Matt, | just had another quick question. Your away message states that you are no longer
the Director of Radiation Safety at MGUH. Are you still the RSO? | know we recently got
an amendment request from Children’s National Hospital naming you as the RSO. Are you
overseeing both programs, or will you be transitioning to just one? If the latter, do you have
a replacement lined up?

Thank you in advance for your help! | hope you have a great weekend!
Jawv

Janice Nguyen

Senior Health Physicist

Division of Radiological Safety and Security (DRSS)
Medical and Licensing Assistance Branch (MLAB)
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region |

475 Allendale Road, Suite 102

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415

Office (610) 337-5006

FAX (610) 337-5269
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From: Frame, Cara M <Cara.M.Frame@gunet.georgetown.edu>

Sent: Friday, April 18, 2025 12:24 PM

To: Williams, Matthew H <Matthew.H.Williams@gunet.georgetown.edu>; Brian Nepper
<Brian.Nepper@nrc.gov>; Al-Samaraee, Auroba <Auroba.Al-Samaraee@medstar.net>
Cc: Jan Nguyen <Janice.Nguyen@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Nuclear Regulatory Commission - AU Status Verification

See attached, page 3. Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

Cara Frame

Associate Radiation Safety Officer
MedStar Georgetown University Hospital
202-444-4504

From: Williams, Matthew H <Matthew.H.Williams@gunet.georgetown.edu>

Sent: Friday, April 18, 2025 12:21 PM

To: Brian Nepper <Brian.Nepper@nrc.gov>; Al-Samaraee, Auroba <Auroba.Al-
Samaraee@medstar.net>

Cc: Jan Nguyen <Janice.Nguyen@nrc.gov>; Frame, Cara M <Cara.M.Frame@gunet.georgetown.edu>
Subject: Re: Nuclear Regulatory Commission - AU Status Verification

He is a current AU for Y90.

Cara could you provide a copy of the internal license in support?

Matt

Get Qutlook for iOS [aka.ms]

From: Brian Nepper <Brian.Nepper@nrc.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2025 12:12:22 PM
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To: Williams, Matthew H <Matthew.H.Williams@gunet.georgetown.edu>
Cc: Jan Nguyen <Janice.Nguyen@nrc.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Nuclear Regulatory Commission - AU Status Verification

Good morning,

Hi Matthew, my name is Brian Nepper, and | am a Health Physicist with the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission. We are currently working on an amendment for a different licensee and would
like your confirmation that Dr. Emil Cohen is authorized for 35.1000 Y-90 Sir spheres at
MedStar Georgetown Medical Center, license # 08-30577-01.

Brian Nepper

Health Physicist

Division of Radiological Safety and Security (DRSS)
Medical and Licensing Assistance Branch (MLAB)
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region |
475 Allendale Road, Suite 102

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415

Office (610) 337-5197

FAX (610) 337-5269
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